Application Submittal Checklist

The following items are required for submittal of the grant application. Please verify and check off that the items have been included in the application packet.

- 1) Hawaii Compliance Express Certificate (If the Applicant is an Organization)
- 2) Declaration Statement
- 3) Verify that grant shall be used for a public purpose
- 4) Background and Summary
- 5) Service Summary and Outcomes
- 6) Budget
 - a) Budget request by source of funds (Link)
 - b) Personnel salaries and wages (Link)
 - c) Equipment and motor vehicles (Link)
 - d) Capital project details (Link)
 - e) Government contracts, grants, and grants in aid (Link)
- 7) Experience and Capability
- 8) Personnel: Project Organization and Staffing

Steve Meyer, President January 18, 2024

(Signature) PRINT NAME AND TITLE DATE

Rev 9/6/2023 Application for Grants

TABLE OF CONTENTS

I. Certifications

- 1. Certificate of Good Standing
- 2. Signed Declaration of Statement
- 3. Public Purpose
- 4. Signed Type of Grant Request
- **5. Signed Application Checklist**
- **II. Background and Summary**
- **III. Service Summary and Outcomes**
- **IV. Financial**
- V. Experience and Capability
- VI. Personnel: Project Organization and Staffing
 - 1. Proposed Staffing, Staff Qualification, Supervision, and Training
 - 2. Organizational Chart
 - 3. Compensation

VII. Other

- 1. Litigation
- 2. Licensure or Accreditation
- 3. Private Education Institutions
- 4. Future Sustainability Plan

VIII. Attachments

- 1. Budget
- 2. Staff Qualification/ Resumes

Application for Grants

If any item is not applicable to the request, the applicant should enter "not applicable".

I. Certification – Please attach immediately after cover page

1. Hawaii Compliance Express Certificate (If the Applicant is an Organization) If the applicant is an organization, the applicant shall submit one (1) copy of a Hawaii Compliance Express Certificate from the Comptroller of the Department of Accounting and General Services that is dated no earlier than December 1, 2023.

See attached

2. Declaration Statement

The applicant shall submit a declaration statement affirming its compliance with <u>Section 42F-103</u>, <u>Hawaii Revised Statutes</u>.

See attached

3. Public Purpose

The applicant shall specify whether the grant will be used for a public purpose pursuant to Section 42F-102, Hawaii Revised Statutes.

See attached

- I. Certifications
- 1. Certificate of Good Standing
- 2. Signed Declaration of Statement
- 3. Public Purpose
- 4. Signed Type of Grant Request
- **5. Signed Application Checklist**



Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

CERTIFICATE OF GOOD STANDING

I, the undersigned Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs of the State of Hawaii, do hereby certify that

'IMI OLA CANOE CLUB

was incorporated under the laws of Hawaii on 12/31/2021; that it is an existing nonprofit corporation; and that, as far as the records of this Department reveal, has complied with all of the provisions of the Hawaii Nonprofit Corporations Act, regulating domestic nonprofit corporations.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs, at Honolulu, Hawaii.

Dated: January 11, 2024

Madinely ando

Director of Commerce and Consumer Affairs

DECLARATION STATEMENT OF APPLICANTS FOR GRANTS PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 42F, HAWAI'I REVISED STATUTES

The undersigned authorized representative of the applicant certifies the following:

- 1) The applicant meets and will comply with all of the following standards for the award of grants pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:
 - a) Is licensed or accredited, in accordance with federal, state, or county statutes, rules, or ordinances, to conduct the activities or provide the services for which a grant is awarded;
 - b) Complies with all applicable federal and state laws prohibiting discrimination against any person on the basis of race, color, national origin, religion, creed, sex, age, sexual orientation, or disability;
 - c) Agrees not to use state funds for entertainment or lobbying activities; and
 - d) Allows the state agency to which funds for the grant were appropriated for expenditure, legislative committees and their staff, and the auditor full access to their records, reports, files, and other related documents and information for purposes of monitoring, measuring the effectiveness, and ensuring the proper expenditure of the grant.
- 2) If the applicant is an organization, the applicant meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:
 - a) Is incorporated under the laws of the State; and
 - b) Has bylaws or policies that describe the manner in which the activities or services for which a grant is awarded shall be conducted or provided.
- 3) If the applicant is a non-profit organization, it meets the following requirements pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes:
 - a) Is determined and designated to be a non-profit organization by the Internal Revenue Service; and
 - b) Has a governing board whose members have no material conflict of interest and serve without compensation.

Pursuant to Section 42F-103, Hawai'i Revised Statutes, for grants used for the acquisition of land, when the organization discontinues the activities or services on the land acquired for which the grant was awarded and disposes of the land in fee simple or by lease, the organization shall negotiate with the expending agency for a lump sum or installment repayment to the State of the amount of the grant used for the acquisition of the land.

Further, the undersigned authorized representative certifies that this statement is true and correct to the best of the applicant's knowledge.

_'Imi Ola Canoe Club	(Typed Name of Individual or Organization)
Signature)	January 16 2024 (Date)
_Steven C. Meyer(Typed Name)	_President (Title)

Public Purpose Pursuant to Section 42F-102 - Applications for grants

(1) The name of the requesting organization: 'Imi Ola Canoe Club

(2) The public purpose for the grant:

Imi Ola Canoe Club (IOCC) is dedicated to perpetuating the culture and traditions of Hawaiian canoe paddling by giving youth from across Oahu opportunities to practice together, compete, and win races. Time together on the water builds critical connections to Hawaiian heritage, to place, to community, and to one's best self. These four connections characterize Pilinaha, an indigenous Hawaiian framework for health and wellness. IOCC's vision beyond athletics is to interweave programs such as ocean safety, art, cultural crafts, land management, forest stewardship, community service collaboration with related stakeholders, in addition to athletic strength training and nutrition programs.

IOCC strives to give more than 100 youth time in the canoe and on the water under the guidance of good coaches. Through weekly practices and competitive racing, IOCC works to build strong junior paddlers who understand teamwork, respect for authority and one's peers, discipline, and sportsmanship. The club has set the high aspirational goal of representing Hawai'i in the International VA'A Distance Championships in Rio de Janiero in 2025. In doing so, IOCC is laying the groundwork by building strong and competitive crews for boys and girls of all ages.

This Hawai'i Grant-in-Aid request supports building IOCC's capacity to regularly engage youth in paddling and racing through funding these key expenses: two canoes (one OC6 and one Tahitian "unlimited" canoe); paddling scholarships to ensure all youth regardless of income can paddle and compete; and travel resources to make possible racing on outer islands and possibly the U.S. mainland (California). IOCC seeks to purchase an unlimited style canoe which is the standard racing hull style for international canoe racing and a traditional "spec" canoe which are the standard racing hull style in Hawaii.

At present, IOCC has just three canoes (18 seats). This means that our practice days and times are staggered so that all members receive enough time in the canoe to advance their skills. Given that families often have kids of different ages and that our coaches volunteer their time, this schedule poses numerous challenges for the club. Additional canoes will allow us to increase our training capacity, retain our current paddlers, and recruit new paddlers.

(3) The services to be supported by the grant:

IOCC will provide these services to the community with funding from the Hawaii Grant-in-Aid:

- 1. Engage youth ages 10-18 in canoe paddling practices 2 times per week, with 30 paddlers (5 canoes) on the water and receiving coaching at a time.
- 2. Train youth paddlers to work together and compete; IOCC will participate in the Na Opio race season, the Kanaka Ikaika race season, and other races and time trials to prepare the kids for the distance championships in 2025.

- 3. Teach youth to care for the canoe site and the canoes and educate them about Hawaiian cultural values and traditions.
- 4. Provide scholarships to youth who need financial support to participate in competitive canoe paddling.
- 5. Bring some youth paddlers to compete in US mainland regatta races.

(4) The target group:

IOCC's youth paddlers come from across the Island of Oahu, with the largest numbers residing in Kapolei/Waianae, Waipahu, Ewa Beach, and Kaka'ako, Downtown Honolulu, Chinatown, Punchbowl, Papakōlea, Pauoa Valley, Nu'uanu, Iwilei. The youth come from diverse economic backgrounds with some families able to afford club membership fees (paying for insurance and races) and others needing assistance (IOCC provides scholarships). The Na Opio Canoe Association races have four crew categories: Novice B for youth in 6th grade and younger, Novice A for youth in 7th and 8th grades, Junior Varsity, for 9-10th grade youth and under, and Varsity, for 12th grade and under. Thus IOCC paddlers start as young as 10 years old and are as old as 18 years.

(5) The cost of the grant and the budget:

The overall budget for 'Imi Ola Canoe Club is \$150,000. IOCC is requesting \$61,250 from the State of Hawaii for these programs.

HRS § 42F-102 Amended by L 2014, c 96,§ 6, eff. 6/16/2014. L 1997, c 190, pt of §3

THE THIRTIETH LEGISLATURE APPLICATION FOR GRANTS

CHAPTER 42F, HAWAII REVISED STATUTES

Type of Grant Request:				
Operating	Capital			
Legal Name of Requesting Organization or Individual:	Dba:			
Amount of State Funds Reque	ested: \$61,250			
Brief Description of Request (Please attach word document	to back of page if extra space is needed):			
Amount of Other Funds Available:	Total amount of State Grants Received in the Past 5			
State: \$	Fiscal Years:			
Federal: \$	\$			
County: \$	Unrestricted Assets: \$			
Private/Other: \$	\$			
New Service (Presently Does Not Exist):	Existing Service (Presently in Operation):			
Type of Business Entity: 501(C)(3) Non Profit Corporation	Mailing Address:			
Other Non Profit Other	City: State: Zip:			
Contact Person for Matters Involving this Applicat	ion			
Name:	Title:			
Email:	Phone: 808-546-9969			
Federal Tax ID#:	State Tax ID#			
Sin (. Offer				

Name and Title

Date Signed

Authorized Signature

II. Background and Summary

II. Background and Summary

This section shall clearly and concisely summarize and highlight the contents of the request in such a way as to provide the State Legislature with a broad understanding of the request. Please include the following:

1. A brief description of the applicant's background.

In the Hawaiian language, 'Imi Ola means "to seek the best life." Founded in 2021, 'Imi Ola Canoe Club (IOCC) is a fully volunteer organization based on Sand Island (Mauli ola) in Honolulu. The club has a clear mission: "to maintain and preserve Hawaiian culture via Hawaiian watersports, particularly the State team sport of outrigger canoeing; provide equipment and facilities for canoe activities that develop and maintain healthy minds and bodies; and provide opportunities for the interaction and communion of people for their mental and social well being."

IOCC currently has more than 100 paddlers, ages from 10 to 18 years. The program is committed to building competitive junior canoe racers. The club belongs to the Na Opio Canoe Racing Association, which hosts weekly OC6 and OC1 races for juniors from January through February each year. IOCC also enters paddlers into the Kanaka Ikaika Racing Association which hosts OC1 races (some OC6 teams compete) starting in January and running through summer. IOCC is a partner to Lokahi Canoe Club, and youth paddlers can compete under Lokahi in the Hui Wa'a Racing Association regatta and distance races (summer and fall).

2. The goals and objectives related to the request.

Goals:

- a. To build a highly competitive junior paddling program that honors Hawaiian cultural values.
- b. To compete at the Hawaiian Canoe Racing Association's trials in March/April 2025 and prevail as the paddler/crew/team selected to represent Hawaii at the International Vaa Federation (IVF) Distance Championship in Rio de Janeiro Brazil in August 2025 in OC6 and V1 divisions.

Objectives:

- To build the capacity of IOCC to enable youth ages 10-18 to practice regularly on OC6, OC1, and V1 canoes.
- b. To support inclusivity and equity by creating opportunities for youth of all backgrounds to participate.
- c. To build mental and physical health in youth paddlers through practice and competition.

3. The public purpose and need to be served.

IOCC is dedicated to perpetuating the culture and traditions of Hawaiian canoe paddling by giving youth from across O'ahu opportunities to practice together, compete, and win races. Time

together on the water builds critical connections to Hawaiian heritage, to place, to community, and to one's best self. These four connections characterize Pilinaha, an indigenous Hawaiian framework for health and wellness. IOCC's vision beyond athletics is to interweave programs such as ocean safety, art, cultural crafts, land management, forest stewardship, community service collaboration with related stakeholders, in addition to athletic strength training and nutrition programs.

IOCC strives to give more than 100 youth time in the canoe and on the water under the guidance of good coaches. Through weekly practices and competitive racing, IOCC works to build strong junior paddlers who understand teamwork, respect for authority and one's peers, discipline, and sportsmanship. The club has set the high aspirational goal of representing Hawai'i in the International VA'A Distance Championships in Rio de Janiero in 2025. In doing so, IOCC is laying the groundwork by building strong and competitive crews for boys and girls of all ages.

The need for meaningful youth sports activities is strong in Hawai'i, especially given the high level of adults with diabetes, obesity, and hypertension. A June 2023 study by University of Hawai'i researchers found that 20% of Hawaii residents have participated in Hawaiian outrigger paddling. Paddling has particularly high popularity among Native Hawaiians where 42% have joined in this activity. The study also found the next ethnic group with the greatest participation was Pacific Islanders; 31% have paddled in their lifetime (data published by the Center for Disease Control). These findings are important because they suggest that promoting paddling and other activities that are physically demanding as well as culturally relevant, could be a meaningful way to improve physical activity rates in Hawaii, according to the researchers from the UH Office of Public Health Studies, the Hawaii Department of Health (DOH) and the John A. Burns School of Medicine.

This Hawai'i Grant-in-Aid request supports building IOCC's capacity to regularly engage youth in paddling and racing through funding these key expenses: two canoes (one OC6 and one Tahitian "unlimited" canoe); paddling scholarships to ensure all youth regardless of income can paddle and compete; and travel resources to make possible racing on outer islands and possibly the U.S. mainland (California). IOCC seeks to purchase an unlimited style canoe which is the standard racing hull style for international canoe racing and a traditional "spec" canoe which are the standard racing hull style in Hawaii. Additionally, IOCC seeks to purchase a V1 canoe.

At present, IOCC has just three canoes (18 seats). This means that our practice days and times are staggered so that all members receive enough time in the canoe to advance their skills. Given that families often have kids of different ages and that our coaches volunteer their time, this schedule poses numerous challenges for the club. Additional canoes will allow us to increase our training capacity, retain our current paddlers, and recruit new paddlers.

4. Describe the target population to be served.

IOCC's youth paddlers come from across the Island of O'ahu, with the largest numbers residing in Kapolei/Waianae, Waipahu, Ewa Beach, and Kaka'ako, Downtown Honolulu, Chinatown,

Punchbowl, Papakōlea, Pauoa Valley, Nu'uanu, Iwilei. The youth come from diverse economic backgrounds with some families able to afford club membership fees (paying for insurance and races) and others needing assistance (IOCC provides scholarships). The Na Opio Canoe Association races have four crew categories: Novice B for youth in 6th grade and younger, Novice A for youth in 7th and 8th grades, Junior Varsity, for 9-10th grade youth and under, and Varsity, for 12th grade and under. Thus IOCC paddlers start as young as 10 years old and are as old as 18 years.

5. Describe the geographic coverage.

'Imi Ola Canoe Club is based out of Sand Island on the Island of O'ahu. Paddlers and coaches come from around the island in roughly this breakdown:

2% Central Honolulu

4% Pearl City

8% Palolo, Manoa Valley, Nuuanu, Aina Haina, Diamond Head, Waikiki

4% Kalihi

17% Waihiawa

12% East Honolulu

28% Kapolei/ Waianae

24% Waipahu, Ewa Beach

STATE Grant in Aid 2024 Application					
III. Service Summary and Outcomes					

III. Service Summary and Outcomes

The Service Summary shall include a detailed discussion of the applicant's approach to the request. The applicant shall clearly and concisely specify the results, outcomes, and measures of effectiveness from this request. The applicant shall:

1. Describe the scope of work, tasks and responsibilities:

Scope of Work	Tasks	Responsibilities
Engage youth in outrigger canoe paddling practices.	Purchase two additional OC6 canoes to build capacity. Expand practice sessions to accommodate more youth.	IOCC Board IOCC Coaches
Enter youth crews in Hawaiian outrigger races.	Provide regular training, education regarding nutrition, sportsmanship, and teamwork. Register and support crews at regatta races and other outrigger competitions.	IOCC Board IOCC Coaches Paddler families
Manage and steward canoe site and educate youth about Hawaiian cultural values associated with the site, the canoe, and traditions that are associated with this.	Create club workdays to care for the canoe site and equipment. Host talk story sessions with elder paddlers to build knowledge among the youth. Share meals to build community and relationships.	IOCC Board IOCC Coaches Paddler families

2. Provide a projected annual timeline for accomplishing the results or outcomes of the service:

Services	Results/Outcomes	Timeline
Equipment (canoe) purchases	Total of 30 youth paddlers are able to practice at one time (increase of 166%)	Q1 - Q2
Scholarship funding for paddlers (club fees and race fees)	No youth is prohibited from participation due to cost.	Q1-Q4
Participation in outrigger races in Hawaii.	Na Opio Race participation Regatta race competition	Q1 Q3

Distance race competition		Q4
Kanaka Ikaika competition		Q1-2
Inter-Island and mainland race participation.	Depending on race association scheduling. 2025 State Championships will be outer island (Hilo). IOCC would like to bring a crew or crews to the Catalina race (CA)	Q3-Q4

3. Describe its quality assurance and evaluation plans for the request. Specify how the applicant plans to monitor, evaluate, and improve their results:

IOCC assures quality program activities through regular meetings of the Board of Directors and through participation in competitive outrigger leagues such as Na Opio. The volunteer board works with the volunteer coaches to establish policies and best practices. The racing associations have software that tracks participants and their ages. IOCC uses Spond software to track participation in practices and club activities. The Board maintains control over expenditures and monitors equipment and the canoe site to ensure the club runs smoothly, paddlers are safe in the canoe and the water, and the club is a good steward.

The coaches evaluate the youth paddlers on a twice-weekly practice schedule. They regularly communicate with parents and caretakers. Race results and other metrics such as attendance to practices helps the coaches to evaluate the success of the program. IOCC may conduct periodic surveys to be completed by parents (of younger paddlers) and high school student paddlers to obtain feedback about the program.

4. List the measure(s) of effectiveness that will be reported to the State agency through which grant funds are appropriated (the expending agency). The measure(s) will provide a standard and objective way for the State to assess the program's achievement or accomplishment. Please note that if the level of appropriation differs from the amount included in this application that the measure(s) of effectiveness will need to be updated and transmitted to the expending agency.

Measures that will be reported to the state on the basis of this request are:

- a. Total number of youth (unduplicated) who participate in the Na Opio league races and practices.
- b. Ages and demographics of youth paddlers participating in practices and races.
- c. Total number of crews and paddlers entered in Kanaka Ikaika races.
- d. Total number of crews that IOCC enters in the Hawaiian Va'a Distance Qualification race and/or other major race events in FY 24-25.

IV. Financial

IV. Financial

Budget

- 1. The applicant shall submit a budget utilizing the enclosed budget forms as applicable, to detail the cost of the request.
 - a. Budget request by source of funds Attached
 - b. Personnel salaries and wages Attached (Not applicable)
 - c. Equipment and motor vehicles Attached
 - d. Capital project details Attached (Not applicable)
 - e. Government contracts, grants, and grants in aid Attached
- 2. The applicant shall provide its anticipated quarterly funding requests for the fiscal year 2025.

Quarter 1	Quarter 2	Quarter 3	Quarter 4	Total Grant
27,500	27,500	3,125	3,125	61,250

3. The applicant shall provide a listing of all other sources of funding that they are seeking for fiscal year 2025.

City & County Grant-in-Aid FY24 - \$149,950 Private Foundations - \$25,000 Fundraising events - \$10,000

4. The applicant shall provide a listing of all state and federal tax credits it has been granted within the prior three years. Additionally, the applicant shall provide a listing of all state and federal tax credits they have applied for or anticipate applying for pertaining to any capital project, if applicable.

Not applicable.

5. The applicant shall provide a listing of all federal, state, and county government contracts, grants, and grants in aid it has been granted within the prior three years and will be receiving for fiscal year 2025 for program funding.

Not applicable.

6. The applicant shall provide the balance of its unrestricted current assets as of December 31, 2023.

STATE Grant in Aid 2024 Application

V. Experience and Capability

V. Experience and Capability

1. Necessary Skills and Experience

The applicant shall demonstrate that it has the necessary skills, abilities, knowledge of, and experience relating to the request. State your experience and appropriateness for providing the service proposed in this application. The applicant shall also provide a listing of verifiable experience of related projects or contracts for the most recent three years that are pertinent to the request.

IOCC is a relatively new canoe club (2021) but was organized by volunteers and coaches with extensive experience in the Hawaiian paddling community. The Board of Directors includes Steve Meyer, President; Amadeus Kikila-Debibar, Vice President; Lisa Bento, Secretary; and Val Chun, Treasurer. The Head Coach is Randy Chun and the Paddle Director is Ursie Costorio-Meyer. The coaches and board are respected paddlers with many years of youth coaching experience.

Financial bookkeeping is done by Val Chun, Treasurer, who works together with Steve Meyer, President. Steve has check signing authority and Val tracks expenses and receipts. The Board meets monthly and is frequently at the IOCC practice sessions. Head Coach Randy Chun supervises the practice sessions and ensures safety and equipment care. Val Chun oversees the insurance forms required for league participation and the club dues.

IOCC successfully participated in the Na Opio paddle races in 2022, and 2023. In 2023, Na Opio (race season is now), IOCC entered six divisions in the January 5 and January 13 races:

OC1 Girls Novice B

OC1 Boys Novice B

OC1 Girls Novice A

Girls Varsity

Boys Varsity

OC1 Girls Varsity

In 2022 and 2023, IOCC entered paddlers in the Kanaka Ikaika race series (season underway now). Note: due to COVID-19 there was no Na Opio in 2021 - IOCC did regular practices.

2. Facilities

The applicant shall provide a description of its facilities and demonstrate its adequacy in relation to the request. If facilities are not presently available, describe plans to secure facilities.

IOCC operates from a canoe site at Sand Island (Mauli Ola) on DLNR land shared with Island BMX. The club does not own any buildings or structures as these are not permitted on the beach site. IOCC is improving the site by relocating/removing large rocks and planting grass.

- VI. Personnel: Project Organization and Staffing
- 1. Proposed Staffing, Staff Qualification, Supervision, and Training
- 2. Organizational Chart
- 3. Compensation

VI. Personnel: Project Organization and Staffing

1. Proposed Staffing, Staff Qualifications, Supervision and Training

The applicant shall describe the proposed staffing pattern and proposed service capacity appropriate for the viability of the request. The applicant shall provide the qualifications and experience of personnel for the request and shall describe its ability to supervise, train and provide administrative direction relative to the request.

IOCC is an all volunteer organization and does not have any paid employees. The Head Coach, Randy Chun, coaches youth and oversees the other IOCC coaches: Lisa Bento and Freddie Pang.

2. Organization Chart

The applicant shall illustrate the position of each staff and line of responsibility/supervision. If the request is part of a large, multi-purpose organization, include an organization chart that illustrates the placement of this request.

Not applicable.

3. Compensation

The applicant shall provide an annual salary range paid by the applicant to the three highest paid officers, directors, or employees of the organization by position title, <u>not employee name</u>.

Not applicable.

VII. Other

- 1. Litigation
- 2. Licensure or Accreditation
- 3. Private Education Institutions
- 4. Future Sustainability Plan

VII. Other

1. Litigation

The applicant shall disclose any pending litigation to which they are a party, including the disclosure of any outstanding judgement. If applicable, please explain.

Not applicable.

2. Licensure or Accreditation

The applicant shall specify any special qualifications, including but not limited to licensure or accreditation that the applicant possesses relevant to this request.

Not applicable.

3. Private Educational Institutions

The applicant shall specify whether the grant will be used to support or benefit a sectarian or non-sectarian private educational institution. Please see <u>Article X, Section 1</u>, of the <u>State</u> <u>Constitution</u> for the relevance of this question.

Not applicable.

4. Future Sustainability Plan

The applicant shall provide a plan for sustaining after fiscal year 2024-25 the activity funded by the grant if the grant of this application is:

- (a) Received by the applicant for fiscal year 2024-25, but
- (b) Not received by the applicant thereafter.

IOCC's request for equipment is a finite request, meaning that the club need purchase the two canoes now that will last for many years to come. In the future, the club will need to expend funds on maintenance and repair, but these costs are minimal compared to the initial outlay for the equipment.

The scholarship funds for youth paddlers will need to be replenished every year after FY24-25. The same is true for travel funds for outer island travel and travel to larger races on the U.S. mainland - or to Rio de Janiero should IOCC crews qualify to represent Hawaii. Funding to ensure equity in access to practices and competition will be raised through future grants, donations, and through fundraising events.

VIII. Attachments

- 1. Budget
- a) Budget request by source of funds
- b) Personnel salaries and wages
- c) Equipment and motor vehicles
- d) Capital project details
- e) Government contracts, grants, and grants in aid
- 2. Staff Qualification/ Resumes

BUDGET REQUEST BY SOURCE OF FUNDS

Period: July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Applicant: 'Imi Ola Canoe Club

E	BUDGET	Total State	Total Federal	Total County	Total Private/Other
c	CATEGORIES	Funds Requested	Funds Requested	-	Funds Requested
		(a)	(b)	(c)	(d)
A.	PERSONNEL COST				
	1. Salaries	0			
	Payroll Taxes & Assessments	0			
	Fringe Benefits	0			
	TOTAL PERSONNEL COST	0			
В.	OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES				
	1. Airfare, Inter-Island	1,250			
	2. Insurance				
	3. Lease/Rental of Equipment				
	4. Lease/Rental of Space				
	5. Staff Training	5 000			
	Equipment Telecommunication	5,000			
	8. Utilities				
	9				
	10				
	11				
	12				
	13				
	14				
	15				
	16				
	17				
	18				
	19				
	20				
	TOTAL OTHER CURRENT EXPENSES	6,250			
C.	EQUIPMENT PURCHASES	55,000			
D.	MOTOR VEHICLE PURCHASES				
E.	CAPITAL				
TC	OTAL (A+B+C+D+E)	61,250	0	0	0
			Budget Prepare	ed Bv:	
so	DURCES OF FUNDING			,	
آ ا	(a) Total State Funds Requeste	61,250	Diane Evans		808-372-7333
	(b) Total Federal Funds Reques		Name (Please type	or print)	Phone
	(c) Total County Funds Reques	149,000	05 . 04		lanuar: 49, 2024
	(d) Total Private/Other Funds Requeste		(Signature)		January 18, 2024 Date
\vdash	(=)		(Signature)	F	President of Board
тс	OTAL BUDGET	210,250	Name and Title (Ple	ase type or print)	-

Applicant: 'Imi Ola Canoe Club

DESCRIPTION EQUIPMENT	NO. OF ITEMS	COST PER	TOTAL COST	TOTAL BUDGETED
Unlimited canoe (Matahina or similar)	1.00	\$27,500.00	\$ 27,500.00	27500
Traditional Spec canoe (Lightning or similar)	1	\$27,500.00	\$ 27,500.00	27500
V1 canoe	2	\$5,000.00	\$ 10,000.00	5000
			\$ -	
			\$ -	
TOTAL:	4		\$ 65,000.00	60,000

JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:

IOCC is asking for these canoes since the unlimited is the standard race canoe for international competition. The Traditional Spec canoe (Lightning or similar) is the standard Hawaiian racing canoe. The V1 canoe will allow our paddlers to practice in a Tahitian rudderless canoe, which is important for steersman training and for preparation for the World Distance Championship.

DESCRIPTION OF MOTOR VEHICLE	NO. OF VEHICLES	COST PER VEHICLE	TOTAL COST	TOTAL BUDGETED
			\$ -	
			\$ -	
			\$ -	
			\$ -	
			\$ -	
TOTAL:				

JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:

Applicant:	ʻlmi	Ola	Canoe	Club	
------------	------	-----	-------	------	--

% OF TIME ALLOCATED TO GRANT REQUEST B	TOTAL STATE FUNDS REQUESTED (A x B)
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-
\$	-

Period: July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025

Applicant:										
FUNDING AMOUNT REQUESTED										
TOTAL PROJECT COST	ALL SOURCES OF FUNDS RECEIVED IN PRIOR YEARS		STATE FUNDS REQUESTED	OTHER SOURCES OF FUNDS REQUESTED	FUNDING REQUIRED IN SUCCEEDING YEARS					
	FY: 2022-2023	FY: 2023-2024	FY:2024-2025	FY:2024-2025	FY:2025-2026	FY:2026-2027				
PLANS										
LAND ACQUISITION										
DESIGN										
CONSTRUCTION										
EQUIPMENT										
TOTAL:										
JUSTIFICATION/COMMENTS:										

Applicant: __'Imi Ola Canoe Club ____ Contracts Total: __-

	CONTRACT DESCRIPTION	EFFECTIVE DATES	AGENCY	GOVERNMEN T ENTITY (U.S./State/ Hawaii/ Honolulu/ Kauai/ Maui County)	CONTRACT VALUE
1	Not applicable				
2					
3					
4					
5					
6					
7					
8					
9					
10					
11					
12					
13					
14					
15					
16					
17 18					
i					
19					
20					
21					